

Federal Trade Commission – The Funeral Rule

<https://www.consumer.ftc.gov/articles/0300-ftc-funeral-rule>

Cremation Association of North America – Cremation and Alkaline Hydrolysis information

<http://www.cremationassociation.org/>

<https://www.cremationassociation.org/page/alkalinehydrolysis>

National Funeral Directors Association

<http://www.nfda.org/>

National Funeral Directors and Morticians Association

<http://www.nfdma.com/>

Green Burial Council – Natural burial information

<https://www.greenburialcouncil.org/>

Donate Life America – Organ, eye and tissue donation information

www.donatelife.net

Social Security Administration

www.socialsecurity.gov

Veteran's Benefits

<https://www.va.gov/burials-memorials/>

State Boards of Funeral Services:

Alabama	http://www.fsb.alabama.gov/
Alaska	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/
Arizona	https://www.azleg.gov/
Arkansas	https://insurance.arkansas.gov/
California	https://www.cfb.ca.gov/
Connecticut	http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3143&q=388894&dphNav_GID=1830
Colorado	https://dpo.colorado.gov/FuneralCrematory
Delaware	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/funeralservices/
District of Columbia	https://www.dcopla.com/funeral/
Florida	http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/funeralcemetery/
Georgia	http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/25
Hawaii	http://health.hawaii.gov/san/
Idaho	http://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=MOR
Illinois	http://www.idfpr.com/profs/FunDirEmb.asp
Indiana	http://www.state.in.us/pla/funeral.htm
Iowa	https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Mortuary-Science
Kansas	http://ksbma.ks.gov/
Kentucky	https://kbefd.ky.gov/licensing/Pages/Licensing.aspx
Louisiana	http://www.lsbefd.state.la.us/

Maine	http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/funeral/index.html
Maryland	http://dhmh.maryland.gov/
Massachusetts	http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/em/
Michigan	https://www.michigan.gov/
Minnesota	https://mn.gov/elicense/topics/#/detail/appId/0/id/231011
Mississippi	http://www.msbfms.ms.gov/
Missouri	http://pr.mo.gov/embalmers.asp
Montana	http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/fnr_board/board_page.asp
Nebraska	http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/vital-records.aspx#deathcertificate
Nevada	http://funeral.nv.gov/
New Hampshire	http://funeral.nv.gov/
New Jersey	http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mor/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Thanatopractice.aspx
New York	http://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/funeral_director/
North Carolina	http://www.ncbfs.org/
North Dakota	http://www.nd.gov/funeral/
Ohio	http://www.funeral.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma	http://ok.gov/funeral
Oregon	http://www.oregon.gov/MortCem/Pages/index.aspx

Pennsylvania	https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/default
Rhode Island	http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=224
South Carolina	http://www.llr.state.sc.us/POL/Funeral/
South Dakota	http://doh.sd.gov/boards/Funeral/
Tennessee	https://www.tn.gov/commerce/section/funeral-directors-embalmers-burial-services
Texas	http://www.tfsc.state.tx.us/
Utah	http://www.tfsc.state.tx.us/
Vermont	https://governor.vermont.gov/boards_and_commissions/funeral_service
Virginia	http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/funeral/
Washington	http://www.dol.wa.gov/business/funeralcemetery
West Virginia	http://www.wvfuneralboard.com/
Wisconsin	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/FuneralDirectors/Default.aspx
Wyoming	http://plboards.state.wy.us/embalmers/